
!REDACTED ~AGO) 
From: 

~IR-ED_A_C_T-ED-~l (AGD) · 

Sent: 
To: 

T11esdav 26 March 2002 4:25 pm 
!REDACTED JAGO) 

Subject: PERKINS 

· I've checked s33 of the Summary Offences Act and it seems that the provision re requiring permission of the Minister 
to commence a prosecution was in place by the time of the laying of these Infos (1993-4). ~ 
I have checked the 4 boxes found by Martin re Glencross, Hawkes and Perkins. There is an advice from~ to the 
police re what charges to lay, but I cannot find anything to indicate the Minister's permission on the file. The copies of 
the Infos which I have don't have any such scribble on them either. 
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